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April 24, 2013

Dear Fellow Shareholders,

2012 turned out to be just as difficult for the shipping
market as we feared it would be, the tanker industry
remaining in an imbalanced supply/demand position.
However, the more positive news is that the overall
orderbook continues to fall steadily and ended the year
at 10.7% of the fleet, the lowest since the end of 2008.

Tsakos Energy Navigation (TEN) has operated profitability
in every year since inception in 1993 except for the last
two years. The industry’s down-cycle has now lasted four
full years (2009-2012). It is the fourth and most severe
cycle since 1993 and clearly the longest and costliest
since the early 1980s.

There is little solace in the fact that TEN's peers have
endured heavy losses in the 2009-2012 period.
Bankruptcy has taken its toll in some instances. In this
context it is encouraging that TEN has controlled its
operating expenses, maintained a high standard of
operating performance and cut losses almost by half
from 2011. This reflects well on the technical
management of Tsakos Columbia Shipmanagement and
the highly effective oversight from TEN's management.

Industry Outlook for 2013

The past four years have confronted the tanker industry
with powerful headwinds; dramatic increases in capacity,
demand destruction in the OECD countries because of
negative or falling GDP; which could not be tempered by
increases in global oil demand -to historically record high
levels- driven by India, China and other developing
economies. Added pressure arises from higher costs for
lubricants, repairs, crew wages and bunker prices.

The broad economic backdrop remains uncertain. Europe
is struggling with recession and burdened with austerity
measures. The USA is expanding at a minimal pace.

Southeast Asia, South Korea and developing countries
are continuing to grow, but at a reduced rate. The unrest
in North Africa and the Middle East has put a damper on
those economies. A possible wild card is Japan which
may come alive from its decades long slump in reaction
to its aggressive stimulus program. As the world
economy continues to stabilize and the orderbook is
shrinking further, pockets of encouragement, such as the
improvement we see in product rates, slowly change the
overall market sentiment, making 2013, hopefully, the
last year of the downturn.

TEN's Strategy and Prospects

TEN has grown its fleet from four vessels in 1993 to forty
nine ships today including one newbuilding to be
delivered in 2016. The fleet is young and modern with
an average age of 6.3 years compared with the industry
average of 8.7 years.

The employment strategy is based on long established
relationships looking to both their current and future
needs. This is reflected in a balanced fleet of 19 crude
carriers, 26 product carriers, two shuttle tankers and one
LNG carrier in current operation. Very importantly 21 of
the vessels are ice-class, which in some years enjoy
employment at substantial premiums.

This combination of strong customer relationships built
on quality service through an efficient and diversified
fleet gives us confidence that TEN will recover from the
prolonged shipping depression as a strong and major
participant in the transport of energy. The areas of recent
investments including shuttle tankers and LNG carriers
are among the most promising in the company’s history.

The mix of employment includes 31 vessels on time
charter with either fixed rate or minimum rates with



profit sharing clauses. The minimum revenues to be
earned from these vessels are $201m in 2013, $134m in
2014 and $94m in 2015. Additionally, TEN will generate
revenues from those vessels whose time charters expire
in the interim, from profit sharing benefits and from the
17 vessels earning on the spot market rates.

TEN believes this business plan is a major asset as it
results in cash flow and earnings visibility in future years.
This is a very sound foundation for future growth as it
provides the springboard for possible alternative
financing such as the issuance of perpetual preferred
stock and through a master limited partnership. Such
instruments have been successfully employed by others
in our industry to fund their expansion.

TEN's shares traded very near the all time low of $3.19
per share on 12/12/2012. At $3.80 it sells at only 23% of
year-end book value of $ 16.40 per share. Management
and your board are committed to reversing this position
and creating significant shareholder value.

Annual General Meeting

The shareholders Annual General Meeting will be held
on June 14, 2013 in Athens, Greece. We will be most
pleased and honored by your attendance.

Yours sincerely,

D. John Stavropoulos
Chairman of the Board

O ——




Board of Directors and Officers

D. JOHN STAVROPOULOS - CHAIRMAN

Mr. Stavropoulos served as Executive Vice President and Chief Credit Officer of
The First National Bank of Chicago and its parent, First Chicago Corporation,
before retiring in 1990 after 33 years with the bank. He chaired the bank’s Credit
Strategy Committee, Country Risk Management Council and Economic Council.
His memberships in professional societies have included Robert Morris Associates
(national director), the Association of Reserve City Bankers and the Financial
Analysts Federation. Mr. Stavropoulos was appointed by President George H.W.
Bush to serve for life on the Presidential Credit Standards Advisory Committee.
Mr. Stavropoulos was elected to the board of directors of Aspis Bank in Greece
and served as its Chairman from July 2008 to April 2010. Mr. Stavropoulos was a
director of CIPSCO from 1979 to 1992, an instructor of Economics and Finance at
Northwestern University from 1962 to 1968, serves as a member on the EMEA
Alumni Advisory Board of the Kellogg School of Management and is a Chartered
Financial Analyst.

MICHAEL G. JOLLIFFE - DEPUTY CHAIRMAN

Mr. Jolliffe has been joint Managing Director and then Deputy Chairman of our
Board since 1993. He is a director of a number of companies in shipping, agency
representation, shipbroking capital services, mining and telemarketing. Mr. Jolliffe
is Chief Executive Officer of Titans Maritime Ltd, a shipping company set up in
joint venture between Tsakos/]olliffe families and Anchorage Capital, a N.Y. fund
manager. He is also Chairman of the Wighams Group of companies owning
companies involved in shipbroking, agency representation and capital markets
businesses. Mr. Jolliffe is also a director of InternetQ a telemarketing, multi player
games and social content company quoted on the London AIM stock exchange
as well as the Chairman of Papua Mining Plc, a gold and copper mining company
quoted on the London AIM. Michael Jolliffe is also Chairman of StealthGas a
shipping company owning 39 LPG ships, four on order and four product tankers
which is quoted on the NASDAQ stock exchange in New York.

PETER NICHOLSON, CBE - DIRECTOR

Mr. Nicholson is trained as a naval architect and spent the majority of his
professional career with Camper & Nicholson Limited, the world-famous yacht
builder. He became Managing Director of the firm and later, Chairman. When
Camper & Nicholson merged with Crest Securities to form Crest Nicholson Plc in
1972, Mr. Nicholson became an executive director, a role he held until 1988 when
he became a non-executive in order to pursue a wider range of business interests.
Since that time, he has been a non-executive director of Lloyds TSB Group Plc
(from 1990 to 2000) and Chairman of Carisbrooke Shipping Plc (from 1990 to
1999). He was a director of various companies in the Marsh Group of insurance
brokers and remained a consultant to the company until recently. He has served
on the boards of a variety of small companies, has been active in the
administration of the United Kingdom marine industry and is a trustee of the
British Marine Federation. He is a Younger Brother of Trinity House. He was
Chairman of the Royal National Lifeboat Institution from 2000 to 2004. In 2010,
Mr. Nicholson became a partner and chairman of a limited liability partnership,
R.M.G. Wealth Management.

ARISTIDES A.N. PATRINOS, Ph.D. - DIRECTOR

Dr. Patrinos is currently the Deputy Director for Research of the Center for Urban
Science and Progress (CUSP) and a Distinguished Professor of Mechanical and
Biomolecular Engineering at New York University. Since 2006 he is also affiliated
with Synthetic Genomics Inc. (SGI) serving as President (2006-2011), Senior Vice
President for Corporate Affairs (2011-2012) and currently as a Consultant. SGI is
a US-based privately held company dedicated to developing and commercializing
clean and renewable fuels and chemicals; sustainable food products; and novel
medical applications such as synthetic vaccines. From 1976 to 2006 Dr. Patrinos
served in the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) and several of the DOE National
Laboratories and engaged in several facets of energy production and use and led
key research programs in biology and the environment. He played a leading role
in the Human Genome Project and has been a central architect in the “genomics”
revolution. He is a member of many scientific societies and is a recipient of
numerous awards and distinctions including three U.S. Presidential Rank Awards,
and two Secretary of Energy Gold Medals. He holds a Diploma in Mechanical and
Electrical Engineering from the National Technical University of Athens
(Metsovion) and a Ph.D. in Mechanical Engineering and Astronautical Sciences
from Northwestern University.

FRANCIS T. NUSSPICKEL - DIRECTOR

Mr. Nusspickel is a retired partner of Arthur Andersen LLP with 35 years of public
accounting experience. He is a Certified Public Accountant in several U.S. states.
During his years with Arthur Andersen, he served as a member of their
Transportation Industry Group and was worldwide Industry Head for the Ocean
Shipping segment. His responsibilities included projects for mergers and acquisitions,
fraud investigations, arbitrations and debt and equity offerings. He was President of
the New York State Society of Certified Public Accountants from 1996 to 1997, a
member of the AICPA Council from 1992 to 1998, and from 2004 to 2007 was
Chairman of the Professional Ethics Committee of the New York State Society of
Certified Public Accountants. Mr. Nusspickel is also a Director of Symmetry Medical
Inc., a New York Stock Exchange listed medical device manufacturer.

EFTHIMIOS E. MITROPOULOS - DIRECTOR

Mr. Mitropoulos is Secretary-General Emeritus of the International Maritime
Organization (IMO), the United Nations specialised agency responsible for the
regulation of international shipping from the safety, security and environmental
protection points of view. After 23 years of service at IMO (ten of which as
Director of the Maritime Safety Division), he was elected Secretary-General in
2003 and re-elected in 2007 for a total of the maximum time permitted of eight
years. As a graduate of both Merchant and Naval Academies of Greece, he spent
time at sea as a navigation officer and twenty years as a commissioned Hellenic
Coast Guard officer retiring as a rear admiral, having represented Greece at IMO
and various other international fora dealing with shipping matters over a twelve
year period and having spent two years as Harbour Master of Corfu. Between
2004 and 2012, he was Chancellor of the World Maritime University, Malmo,
Sweden and Chairman of the Governing Board of the International Maritime Law
Institute in Malta. He is the author of several books on shipping, including books
on tankers, modern types of merchant ships, safety of navigation and shipping
economics and policy. He is Chairman of the Board of the “Maria Tsakos
Foundation - International Centre for Maritime Research and Tradition” and
Chancellor of the AMET Maritime University in Chennai, India.

RICHARD L. PANIGUIAN, CBE - DIRECTOR

Mr. Paniguian was appointed Head of UK Defence and Security Organisation, or
DSO, in August 2008, which supports UK defense and security businesses seeking to
export and develop joint ventures and partnerships overseas, as well as overseas
defense and security businesses seeking to invest in the UK. Previously, Mr. Paniguian
pursued a career with BP plc., where he worked for 37 years. He held a wide range
of posts with BP, including, in the 1980s, as Commercial Director in the Middle East,
Head of International Oil Trading in New York and Head of Capital Markets in
London. In the 1990s he completed assignments as a Director of BP Europe, Chief
Executive of BP Shipping and subsequently Head of Gas Development in the Middle
East and Africa. In 2001 he was appointed Group Vice President for Russia, the
Caspian, Middle East and Africa, where he was responsible for developing and
delivering BP's growth strategy in these regions. He played a leading role in support
of the TNK-BP joint venture; in delivering the Baku Thilisi Ceyhan pipeline project; in
driving for new gas exploration in Libya, Egypt and Oman and, in completing BP's
first oil project in Angola. In 2007 he was appointed CBE for services to business.
Between 2002 and 2007 he was Chairman of the Egyptian British Business Council,
and between 2000 and 2002 President of the UK Chamber of Shipping. Mr. Paniguian
has a degree in Arabic and Middle East politics and an MBA.

TAKIS ARAPOGLOU - DIRECTOR

Mr. Arapoglou joined EFG Hermes (the largest Investment bank in the Middle
East, listed in Cairo and London) as CEO of Commercial Banking in October 2010.
In 2011 he was elected Board member of EFG Hermes Holding. He was Chairman
and CEO of the National Bank of Greece Group (NBG) from 2004 to 2009 and
Chairman of the Hellenic Bankers Association from 2005 to 2009. Prior to joining
NBG, Mr. Arapoglou was Global Head of the Banks & Securities Industry for
Citigroup based in London (2000-2004). He has served in several international
bank advisory boards in Europe and Africa and on the board of European
Educational Foundations and Institutions including the Institute of Corporate
Culture Affairs in Frankfurt, as Chairman. He is currently a member of the
international advisory board of Tufts University in Boston, Chairman of the
Business Advisory committee of the Athens University of Economics and Business,
non executive Vice Chairman of Titan Cement SA, listed in Athens. He has degrees
in Mathematics, Engineering and Management from the universities of Athens
(Greece), Glasgow and Brunel (UK), respectively.



NIKOLAS P. TSAKOS, Dr. - PRESIDENT AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER

Mr. Tsakos has been President, Chief Executive Officer and a director of the Company
since inception. He has been involved in ship management since 1981 and has 36
months of seafaring experience. He is the former President of the Hellenic Marine
Environment Protection Association (HELMEPA). Mr. Tsakos is the Vice Chairman of
the Independent Tanker Owners Association (INTERTANKO) and an Executive
Committee member, a board member of the UK P&I Club, a board member of the
Union of Greek Shipowners (UGS), a council member of the board of the Greek
Shipping Co-operation Committee (GSCC) and a council member of the American
Bureau of Shipping (ABS), Bureau Veritas (BV) and of the Greek Committee of Det
Norske Veritas (DNV). He graduated from Columbia University in New York in 1985
with a degree in Economics and Political Science and obtained a Masters Degree in
Shipping, Trade and Finance from London's City University Business Schoolin 1987.
In 2011, Mr. Tsakos was awarded an honorary doctorate from the City University
Business School, for his pioneering work in the equity financial markets relating to
shipping companies. Mr. Tsakos served as an officer in the Hellenic Navy in 1988.

GEORGE V. SAROGLOU - CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER

Mr. Saroglou has been Chief Operating Officer of the Company since 1996.
Mr. Saroglou is a shareholder of Pansystems S.A., Greek information technology
systems integrator, where he also worked from 1987 until 1994. From 1995 to 1996
he was employed in the Trading Department of the Tsakos Group. He graduated from
McGill University in Canada in 1987 with a Bachelors Degree in Science (Mathematics).

PAUL DURHAM - CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Mr. Durham joined the Tsakos Group in 1999 and has served as our Chief Financial
Officer and Chief Accounting Officer since 2000. Mr. Durham is a Fellow of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of England & Wales. From 1989 through 1998,
Mr. Durham was employed in Athens with the Latsis Group, a shipping, refinery
and banking enterprise, becoming Financial Director of Shipping in 1995. From 1983
to 1989, Mr. Durham was employed by RJR Nabisco Corporation, serving as audit
manager for Europe, Asia and Africa until 1986 and then as financial controller of
one of their United Kingdom food divisions. Mr. Durham worked with public
accounting firms Ernst & Young (London and Paris) from 1972 to 1979 and
Deloitte & Touche (Chicago and Athens) from 1979 to 1983. Mr. Durham is a
graduate in Economics from the University of Exeter, England.

VLADIMIR JADRO - CHIEF MARINE OFFICER

Mr. Jadro joined Tsakos Energy Navigation Limited in February 2006. He was
appointed Chief Marine Officer of the Company in June 2006. Mr. Jadro was
employed by Exxon/ExxonMobil Corp. from 1980 until 2004 in various technical and
operational positions including operations, repairs, new building constructions,
offshore conversions and projects of the marine department of ExxonMobil Corp.
He was in charge of various tankers and gas carriers from 28,000 dwt to 409,000
dwt, and responsible for the company vetting system. He was also involved in the
development of oil companies’ international “SIRE” vessel inspection system. From
1978 until 1980 he was employed by the Bethlehem Steel shipyard. From 1967 until
1977, Mr. Jadro was employed on various tankers starting as third engineer and
advancing to Chief Engineer. Mr. Jadro is a member of the Society of Naval Architects
and Marine Engineers (SNAME) and Port Engineers of New York.

Board Committees
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Management'’s Report on Internal
Control over Financial Reporting

The management of Tsakos Energy Navigation Limited and its subsidiaries (the “Company”), according to Rule 13a-15(f)
of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, is responsible for the establishment and maintenance of adequate internal
controls over financial reporting for the Company. Internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of the Company’s
financial statements for external reporting purposes in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.
However, in any system of internal control there are inherent limitations and consequently internal control over financial
reporting may not absolutely prevent or detect misstatements.

The Company'’s system of internal control over financial reporting includes policies and procedures that:

(i)  pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

(i) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures
of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
Company, and

(ili) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the Company'’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Management has performed an assessment of the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting
as of December 31, 2012, based on the criteria established within Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission.

Based on our assessment, management has determined that the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as
of December 31, 2012, is effective.

Nikolas P. Tsakos Paul Durham
President and Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer

i N

Date:  April 29, 2013
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of
Tsakos Energy Navigation Limited

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Tsakos Energy Navigation
Limited and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the related consolidated
statements of operations, comprehensive income/ (loss), stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for
each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2012. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of Tsakos Energy Navigation Limited and subsidiaries at
December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the consolidated results of their operations and their cash flows
for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2012, in conformity with U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States), Tsakos Energy Navigation Limited and subsidiaries' internal
control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2012, based on criteria established in Internal
Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission and our report dated April 26, 2013 expressed an unqualified opinion
thereon.

éﬂ”‘tfm

Athens, Greece
April 29, 2013
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To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of
Tsakos Energy Navigation Limited

We have audited Tsakos Energy Navigation Limited and subsidiaries' internal control over financial
reporting as of December 31, 2012, based on criteria established in Internal Control-Integrated
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (the
COSO criteria). Tsakos Energy Navigation Limited and subsidiaries’ management is responsible for
maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting, and for its assessment of the
effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting included in the accompanying
Management's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on the company's internal control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was
maintained in all material respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal
control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk,
and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company'’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements
for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's
internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to
the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company;
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or
detect misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are
subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that
the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, Tsakos Energy Navigation Limited and subsidiaries maintained, in all material
respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2012, based on the
COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States), the consolidated balance sheets of Tsakos Energy Navigation
Limited and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the related consolidated
statements of operations, comprehensive income/ (loss), stockholders' equity, and cash flows for
each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2012 and our report dated April 26,
2013 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

émnm

Athens, Greece
April 29, 2013
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TSAKOS ENERGY NAVIGATION LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011
(Expressed in thousands of U.S. Dollars—except for share and per share data)

2012 2011
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash eqUIVAIENTS. .......c.oooiiiiieiiei et ettt ebeebeesseesaaeenbeenseenne $ 144297 $ 175,708
J ] o 1T R oT: 1] « R RRUR 16,192 5,984
Marketable SECUTITHES (INOLE 4) ...eevieiiieeiiiiieieeie et eetee st e ete bt eseesteesaeesteessbeesseesseeseesseesssesssessseensennns 1,664 2,534
ACCOUNTES TECEIVADIE, ML ....vviiiiiiiiiie e et e ettt e e e e ettt e e e et e e e e e etaeeeeeeennareeeas 28,948 23,421
INSUTANCE CLAIIMIS ...ttt e et e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e eaaateeseeaaaeesssenaaeeessanes 4,583 2,448
Due from related companies (INOTE 2) ......ccuererieriirerieiienieeiteie ettt e e s ese e b eneesaees 1,561 1,641
AQVANCES ANA OTNET .....vvieeeiieeeeeeee et ettt e e e et e e e e e e eaeeeebeeeeaeeeenteeeeneeeeneees 8,800 7,508
VESSEIS NELA fOI SALE.......coiniiiiiiieiie e ettt e e e e e e e e e eaaaeeeas — 41,427
B DN 110 o (= PRSP 14,356 19,835
Prepaid inSUrance and OtheT ............ooieierieiieiee ettt ettt ettt ene e e ens 3,568 5,372
Current portion of financial instruments-Fair value (Note 15) ......cccooieriiiiieiiiiiieieie e 60 1,755
TOtal CUFTENE ASSELS ........vviiiiiiiiiiei ettt e et e e e et e e e e e tbaeeeeeabaeeeeeasseeeeennasaeeeeanes 224,029 287,633
INVESTMENTS ...ttt ettt ettt ettt et et e e ete et e eeateeteeeeeeaveeeteeeseeeteeeaseeaseeteenteeeaeeeseeennes 1,000 1,000
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS—FAIR VALUE, net of current portion (Note 15)..................c...o..... 45 —
FIXED ASSETS (Note 5)
Advances for vessels UNder CONSTIUCTION ..........viiiiiiirieee et e e et eeeee e e e e e e e e e eeaareeeeeeaaeeeeas 119,484 37,636
VIESSELS ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt et e e et e b be e ateetaeeabeeab e e be e tt e taeerbeerbeenbeerbeebaeereeerneerseenreanns 2,628,094 2,639,878
Accumulated dePrECIation. ... .....eeeeviiriirieiiirieeitete ettt sttt sttt et (539,736) (445,518)
Vessels” Net BOOK VAlUC. .....ccviiiiiiiiiieiieeee ettt et 2,088,358 2,194,360
TOtal fIXE ASSELS.......ooiiiiiiiiiiiiee e e e et e e et e e e e ab e e e e e arr e e e e e aaaaaeeanes 2,207,842 2,231,996
DEFERRED CHARGES, DEt (INOLE 6)..........ccveeiuiiriiiiiieieeteeeteeeteeetee et ettt eve et eveeeveeeveeeveeeaeeenne e 17,968 14,708
TOEAL ASSEES .....eoiieeiiieeiie ettt et e et e e et e e et e e eaaeeeeaaeesateeeeaaeeeeaeeeesaeesnseeanaeeesnaeesnes $ 2,450,884 $ 2,535,337
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Current portion of long-term debt (INOLE 7) ...c.eeouiriirieiiiiieieie ettt $ 186,651 $ 196,996
PAYADIES ..ottt ettt ettt e a e e teeeabeeabeeabeenbe e baeestesnaeenseenreenne 34,390 23,707
Due to related companies (INOTE 2) .....eeeuieieiiieeiieiierie ettt ettt et et e ettt e e bt e sbeesseesneeeneeeneenne 2,594 1,063
ACCIUEA THADIIITIES ...ttt e e et e e e ettt e e e eenaa e e e s e enaaeeeesenaaneeeas 12,442 14,168
ACCTUEA DANK INTEIEST.....ooviiiiiiiiiiiiee et e et e e ettt e e e e ettt e e e e etaeeeeeeetaaeeeeeesaeeeeeeeeereeeas 4,785 7,081
UNEAIMEA TEVEIUE ...ttt e e et e e et e e e e et e e e eeaaeeeeseeaaaeeeseeneseeeseesaeeessennaaeeeseannenes 4,907 7,469
Current portion of financial instruments—Fair value (NOte 15) ....ccoocveviiiiieiiiiieieieceee e 13,138 29,228
Total current HabIlIties..............ccooiiiiiiiiii et 258,907 279,712
LONG-TERM DEBT, net of current portion (Note 7) 1,255,776 1,318,667
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS—FAIR VALUE, net of current portion (Note 15)..............c..c.ceee. 9,361 17,800
STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY:
Common stock, $ 1.00 par value; 100,000,000 shares authorized; 56,443,237 and 46,208,737
shares issued and outstanding at December 31, 2012 and 2011 respectively. ......cceceverveeeniennenne. 56,443 46,209
Additional paid-in CAPILAL.........ccceeviiiiiiiiiiii et et ebeenre e 404,391 351,566
Accumulated other comprehensive INCOME/(10SS) ....evvevrrvieierieieieieieseeieee et (14,728) (35,030)
RELAINEA CAIMIIES ...evveuteieeiieiie sttt ettt ettt et e ettt et e be s bt es e e be s bt entebesbeentensesbeeneentesaean 478,428 554,314
Total Tsakos Energy Navigation Limited stockholders’ equity...............c..ccoccoiininnninn. 924,534 917,059
NONCONTOIING INEEIESL .......iiieieiieiie ittt ettt ettt e et e bt e bt e s st e s it e sabeeneeenbeeneanneens 2,306 2,099
Total sStockholders” eqUIty .............cccooiiiiiiiiii et 926,840 919,158
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity ................cccoocieiieiiiiieieiieeceee e $ 2,450,884 $ 2,535,337

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
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TSAKOS ENERGY NAVIGATION LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012, 2011 AND 2010
(Expressed in thousands of U.S. Dollars — except for share and per share data)

2012 2011 2010
VOYAGE REVENUES: .......ccoiiiiiiiiiietetse ettt $ 393,989 $ 395,162 §$ 408,006
EXPENSES:
COMIMISSIONS ..veeiveieetreeetreeeetreeeeteeeereeeeeseeeesseeeseeesseeeneresessseesesseessesesssesesssesns 12,215 14,290 13,837
VOYAZE CXPEIISES ...veneieieienteentieieentiesuteenteeteesseesaeeeaeeanteanseesseesseesneeenseenseaseennes 111,797 127,156 85,813
Charter hire expense (INOLE 5) ...eoverueririiriiieeieierieeeee e — — 1,905
Vessel OPerating EXPENSES ......cecuveeueerueerieeniiertieneeeeeeteenseesseeseesneeenseenseesseesnns 133,251 129,884 126,022
DEPIECTIALION ...ttt ettt ettt ettt ettt e bt nae s e 94,340 101,050 92,889
Amortization of deferred dry-docking COStS ..........ccceevvierienieiiiieiiieieeeeiee 4,910 4,878 4,553
Management fees (INOTE 2(2)) ..eueerueeriieiiieiieniieeie ettt 15,887 15,598 14,143
General and adminiStrative EXPENSES .......ccveerveerreerereieereesreesreeseesnesseesseessens 4,093 4,292 3,627
Management iNCENtIVE AWArd ..........cccueeruieriierienieeie et see e — — 425
Stock compensation expense (NOt€ 9) ......cccveeerieririeiienieeeiere et 730 820 1,068
Foreign currency 10SSeS/(ZAINS) ....c.eevvieriieriieriienieeieeieeieesieesreeaeereesseeeee e 30 458 (378)
Net loss/(gain) on sale 0f VESSELS ......cccvervirieierieiieieiee e 1,879 (5,001) (19,670)
Vessel impairment charge (NOE 5) ..o.eeveriiieierienieeieie e 13,567 39,434 3,077
TOtAl €XPEMSES.......coouviiiiiiieiiieeiieecite ettt et e et e et e st e et eeeebeeenreens 392,699 432,859 327,311
Operating inCome/(10SS) ..........cocooiuiiiriiiiiinieeeeee e 1,290 (37,697) 80,695
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSES):
Interest and finance costs, net (NOte 8)........eeveriiiiieiieniece e (51,576) (53,571) (62,283)
INEETEST INCOME ....uvviivrie ettt ettt eae e et e e etee e eeteeeeneeeenneeenareeas 1,348 2,715 2,626
Oher, TEL..c..eeiiiieitee ettt ettt (118) (397) (3)
Total other eXpenses, Net ............cccceeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e (50,346) (51,253) (59,660)
Net (loss)/income (49,056) (88,950) 21,035
Less: Net income attributable to the noncontrolling interest ............c..ceeeeneee. (207) (546) (1,267)
Net (loss)/income attributable to Tsakos Energy Navigation Limited................ $ (49,263) $ (89,496) $ 19,768
(Loss)/Earnings per share, basic attributable to Tsakos Energy Navigation
Limited common shareholders .................ccoocoeiiiiiiieiinicieee e $ 092) $ (1.94) $ 0.50
(Loss)/Earnings per share, diluted attributable to Tsakos Energy Navigation
Limited common shareholders ...................cocooooeieiiiiiiiiiieeeceeeeeenn, $ (0.92) $ (1.94) $ 0.50
Weighted average number of shares, basic.................c.ccoooiiiiiiinin e, 53,301,039 46,118,534 39,235,601
Weighted average number of shares, diluted..........................c, 53,301,039 46,118,534 39,601,678

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
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TSAKOS ENERGY NAVIGATION LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

STATEMENTS OF CONSOLIDATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME/(LOSS)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012, 2011 AND 2010
(Expressed in thousands of U.S. Dollars)

2012 2011 2010

INEt (I0SS)/IMCOMIE ...........oevvieiiiieieieeieetcee ettt ettt ettt ettt te st se et ete e eteae s eseaseseaeae $ (49,056) $ (88,950) $ 21,035
Other comprehensive income/(loss)

Unrealized gains/(losses) from hedging financial instruments

Unrealized gain on interest rate SWapSs, NMET.......ceveruerereerierereenieniesieeieniesieeseeneesiesseeseniens 17,996 15,245 3,289

Amortization of deferred loss on de-designated financial instruments.............ccccccceveeennen. 2,173 2,020 2,113

Total unrealized gains from hedging financial instruments ..................................... 20,169 17,265 5,402

Unrealized gain on marketable SECUTTHES ......eoeeveriiririeierieiieiese e 228 34 —

Reclassification from accumulated other comprehensive income relating to realized

gains from marketable SECUITEIES ... .oouevuieriiriiiieierie et (95) — —

Other Comprehensive iNCOME. .............c.cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 20,302 17,299 5,402

Comprehensive (I0SS)/IMCOME...............cccoeiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeee et (28,754) (71,651) 26,437

Less: comprehensive income attributable to the noncontrolling interest............c.cceceevuenen. (207) (546) (1,267)
Comprehensive (loss)/income attributable to Tsakos Energy Navigation Limited............... $ (28,961) $§ (72,197) $ 25,170

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
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TSAKOS ENERGY NAVIGATION LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2012, 2011 AND 2010
(Expressed in thousands of U.S. Dollars)

2012 2011 2010
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
INEE (1OSS)/INCOIMNE ..ottt ettt et e ete e te e st e e taeeebeesbeesaeesseessseessessseesseeseesasenseeas $ (49,056) $ (88,950) $ 21,035
Adjustments to reconcile net (loss)/income to net cash provided by operating
activities:
DEPIECIALION ...eouviiiiieiiieiieciieete ettt ettt ebeebe et e e staeesaeenbeenseesaenseesssesnseensas 94,340 101,050 92,889
Amortization of deferred dry-docking Costs..........cooceeviiiieriiiinieiiecee e 4910 4,878 4,553
AmOrtization 0f 10AN TEES ........coiiuiiiiiie e 946 995 1,138
Stock compensation expense 730 820 1,068
Change in fair value of derivative inStruments. .............ccoceeveereeeerieneseeieseeeeeeen (2,832) 515 5,957
Gain on sale of marketable SECUTItIES .......ccvevuverciiiiieieeieeeee e 95) — —
Loss/(gain) on sale 0f VESSELS .......eeouiiiiiiiiiiiieie ettt 1,879 (5,001) (19,670)
Vessel IMpairment CHATZE .......oo.eeverieieierieieieste ettt ees 13,567 39,434 3,077
Payments for dry-dOCKING .......cccoveriiriiniriiiineneeeesee ettt (7,566) (4,639) (6,055)
(Increase)/Decrease in:
RECEIVADIES ...ttt st (8,874) 2,183 (9,209)
TIIVEIEOTIES ..ttt ettt ettt ettt e et et esneesaeeeneeeaees 5,479 (5,824) (997)
Prepaid insurance and Other...........cooivieieriiieiesee e 1,804 (2,423) 482
Increase/(Decrease) in:
PAYADICS ...ttt ettt sttt ettt beeneenes 12,214 77 (4,570)
ACCTUEA HADIIITIES .. .eevviiiieiieeiie ettt ettt e be e be et saeeeeneennas (4,022) 4,192 (4,295)
UNEAINEA TEVEIUC ....c..eiiuiieiieiieeiie et ettt ee et eete e e bt e beesaeesieeenbeenseesbeesseesaeeenseenees (2,562) (1,720) (2,076)
Net Cash provided by Operating Activities................ccoooiiiiiiiiiiiii e, 60,862 45,587 83,327
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Advances for vessels under construction and acquiSItioNS ............ccceeveeeererieeriieneeneenns (81,848) (37,937) (67,024)
Vessel acquisitions and/Or iMPrOVEMENTS .........ce.veverueeierieriesieeieiesieeeeeeseeseeeeeseeseeeneas (2,454) (71,205) (313,639)
Purchase of marketable SECUTILIES ........ccvereiiirieeiieiieeie ettt eve e — (2,500) —
Proceeds from sale of marketable SECUTILIES .........cccuvvieiiiiieieeeeeieee e 1,098 — —
Proceeds from the Sale OF VESSEIS......ooouiiiiiiieiiie e 40,219 42455 140,548
Net Cash used in Investing Activities...............coocoviiiiiiiiicee (42,985) (69,187) (240,115)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Proceeds from 1ong-term debt..........cccuiviiiiiiiiiiiiieiee e e 83,558 96,650 235,024
FINANCING COSS 1.uteutitiaiieiieteeiiete ettt tet ettt et te et e st e e st e e st eneesbeeseeneesteeseeneensesseeneensenseenean (1,550) (963) (1,870)
Payments of 10ng-1erm debt ..........cocveriiriiiiiiiiiieeeeee e (156,794) (143,454) (175,131)
(Increase)/Decrease in restricted Cash..........occoeoiiiiiiiiiiiie e (10,208) 307 527
Proceeds from stock iSSUANCE PrOZram, NEL.......c.eeveruerueeieienieeeeeie e eeteee e eeeneeseeeneas 62,329 — 105,005
Cash dIVIAENd........coouiiiiiiieiiie ettt sttt eebeese b saeeaeenseeaeenean (26,623) (27,670) (22,849)
Distribution from subsidiary to noncontrolling interest OWNers ...........cccceeeeeeveereennennenn — (2,199) (3,462)
Net Cash (used in)/provided by Financing Activities..................ccoccooiiiiiinin (49,288) (77,329) 137,244
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents ...................c..coiiiiiiie, (31,411) (100,929) (19,544)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period................c.cccooiiiiiiiiiiniiiiee 175,708 276,637 296,181
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period ................cccocoovreiriiininieiinceceeees $ 144297 §$§ 175,708 § 276,637
Interest paid
Cash paid for interest, net of amounts capitalized ............cccoeverievenrnenen. $ 57,323 $§ 48588 $ 50,129

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
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TSAKOS ENERGY NAVIGATION LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2012, 2011 AND 2010
(Expressed in thousands of U.S. Dollars, except for share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of presentation and description of business: The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (“U.S. GAAP”) and include the accounts of Tsakos Energy
Navigation Limited (the “Holding Company”), and its wholly-owned and majority-owned subsidiaries (collectively, the
“Company”). As at December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010, the Holding Company consolidated two variable interest entities
(“VIE”) for which it is deemed to be the primary beneficiary, i.e. it has a controlling financial interest in those entities. A VIE is
an entity that in general does not have equity investors with voting rights or that has equity investors that do not provide
sufficient financial resources for the entity to support its activities. A controlling financial interest in a VIE is present when a
company has the power to direct the activities of a VIE that most significantly impact the entity’s economic performance and
absorbs a majority of an entity’s expected losses, receives a majority of an entity’s expected residual returns, or both.

All intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated upon consolidation.

The Company follows the provisions of Accounting Standard Codification (ASC) 220, “Comprehensive Income”, which
requires separate presentation of certain transactions, which are recorded directly as components of stockholders’ equity. The
Company presents Other Comprehensive Income / (Loss) in a separate statement according to ASU 2011-05.

The Company owns and operates a fleet of crude and product oil carriers and one LNG carrier providing worldwide marine
transportation services under long, medium or short-term charters.

Use of Estimates: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts of assets and liabilities and expenses, reported in the consolidated financial
statements and the accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Foreign Currency Translation: The functional currency of the Company is the U.S. Dollar because the Company’s vessels
operate in international shipping markets in which the U.S. Dollar is utilized to transact most business. The accounting books of
the Company are also maintained in U.S. Dollars. Transactions involving other currencies during the year are converted into
U.S. Dollars using the exchange rates in effect at the time of the transactions. At the balance sheet dates, monetary assets and
liabilities, which are denominated in other currencies, are translated into U.S. Dollars at the year-end exchange rates. Resulting
gains or losses are separately reflected in the accompanying Consolidated Statements of Operations.

Cash and Cash Equivalents: The Company classifies highly liquid investments such as time deposits and certificates of deposit
with original maturities of three months or less as cash and cash equivalents. Cash deposits with certain banks that may only be
used for special purposes (including loan repayments) are classified as Restricted cash.

Trade Accounts Receivable, Net: Trade accounts receivable, net at each balance sheet date includes estimated recoveries from
charterers for hire, freight and demurrage billings and revenue earned but not yet billed, net of an allowance for doubtful
accounts (nil as of December 31, 2012 and 2011). The Company’s management at each balance sheet date reviews all
outstanding invoices and provides allowances for receivables deemed uncollectible primarily based on the ageing of such
balances and any amounts in dispute.

Inventories: Inventories consist of bunkers, lubricants, victualling and stores and are stated at the lower of cost or market value.
The cost is determined primarily by the first-in, first-out method.

Fixed Assets: Fixed assets consist of vessels. Vessels are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation. The cost of vessels
includes the contract price and pre-delivery costs incurred during the construction of new buildings, including capitalized
interest, and expenses incurred upon acquisition of second-hand vessels. Subsequent expenditures for conversions and major
improvements are capitalized when they appreciably extend the life, increase the earning capacity or improve the efficiency or
safety of the vessels; otherwise they are charged to expense as incurred. Expenditures for routine repairs and maintenance are
expensed as incurred.

Depreciation is provided on the straight-line method based on the estimated remaining economic useful lives of the vessels, less
an estimated residual value based on a scrap price. Effective October 1, 2012 and following management’s reassessment of the
residual value of the vessels, the estimated scrap value per light weight ton (LWT) was increased to $0.39 from $0.30.
Management’s estimate was based on the average demolition prices prevailing in the market during the last ten years for which
historical data were available. The effect of this change in accounting estimate, which did not require retrospective application
as per ASC 250 “Accounting Changes and Error Corrections”, was to decrease net loss for the year ended December 31, 2012
by $929 or $0.02 per weighted average number of shares, both basic and diluted. The decrease in annual depreciation expense is
expected at approximately $3.8 million per annum based on the Company’s existing fleet Economic useful lives are estimated at
25 years for crude and product oil carriers and 40 years for the LNG carrier from the date of original delivery from the shipyard.
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Impairment of Vessels: The Company reviews vessels for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying amount of a vessel may not be recoverable, such as during severe disruptions in global economic and market
conditions. When such indicators are present, a vessel to be held and used is tested for recoverability by comparing the estimate
of future undiscounted net operating cash flows expected to be generated by the use of the vessel over its remaining useful life
and its eventual disposition to its carrying amount. Net operating cash flows are determined by applying various assumptions
regarding the use or possible disposition of each vessel, future revenues net of commissions, operating expenses, scheduled dry-
dockings, expected off-hire and scrap values, and taking into account historical revenue data and published forecasts on future
world economic growth and inflation. Should the carrying value of the vessel exceed its estimated future undiscounted net
operating cash flows, impairment is measured based on the excess of the carrying amount over the fair market value of the asset.
The Company determines the fair value of its vessels based on management estimates and assumptions and by making use of
available market data and taking into consideration third party valuations. The review of the carrying amounts in connection
with the estimated recoverable amount for certain of the Company’s vessels as of December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010 indicated
an impairment charge (Note 5).

Reporting Assets held for sale: 1t is the Company’s policy to dispose of vessels when suitable opportunities occur and not
necessarily to keep them until the end of their useful life. Long-lived assets are classified as held for sale when all applicable
criteria enumerated under ASC 360“Property, Plant, and Equipment” are met and are measured at the lower of their carrying
amount or fair value less cost to sell. These assets are not depreciated once they meet the criteria to be held for sale. At
December 31, 2012, there were no vessels held for sale. At December 31, 2011 the VLCC’s La Prudencia and La Madrina were
classified as held for sale (Note 5).

Accounting for Special Survey and Dry-docking Costs: The Company follows the deferral method of accounting for dry-
docking and special survey costs whereby actual costs incurred are reported in Deferred Charges and are amortized on a
straight-line basis over the period through the date the next dry-docking is scheduled to become due (approximately every five
years during the first ten years of vessels’ life and every two and a half years within the following useful life of the vessels).
Costs relating to routine repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred. The unamortized portion of special survey and dry-
docking costs for a vessel that is sold is included as part of the carrying amount of the vessel in determining the gain on sale of
the vessel.

Loan Costs: Costs incurred for obtaining new loans or refinancing existing loans are capitalized and included in deferred
charges and amortized over the term of the respective loan, using the effective interest rate method. Any unamortized balance of
costs relating to loans repaid or refinanced as debt extinguishments is expensed in the period the repayment or extinguishment is
made.

Accounting for Revenue and Expenses: Voyage revenues are generated from freight billings and time charter hire. Time
charter revenue, including bare-boat hire, is recorded over the term of the charter as the service is provided. Revenues from
voyage charters on the spot market or under contract of affreightment are recognized ratably from when a vessel becomes
available for loading (discharge of the previous charterer’s cargo) to when the next charterer’s cargo is discharged, provided an
agreed non-cancelable charter between the Company and the charterer is in existence, the charter rate is fixed or determinable
and collectability is reasonably assured. Revenue under voyage charters will not be recognized until a charter has been agreed
even if the vessel has discharged its previous cargo and is proceeding to an anticipated port of loading. Revenues from variable
hire arrangements are recognized to the extent the variable amounts earned beyond an agreed fixed minimum hire are
determinable at the reporting date and all other revenue recognition criteria are met. Revenue from hire arrangements with an
escalation clause is recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term unless another systematic and rational basis is more
representative of the time pattern in which the vessel is employed. Vessel voyage and operating expenses and charter hire
expense are expensed when incurred.

Unearned revenue represents cash received prior to the year end for which related service has not been provided, primarily
relating to charter hire paid in advance to be earned over the applicable charter period. The operating revenues and voyage
expenses of vessels operating under a tanker pool are pooled and are allocated to the pool participants on a time charter
equivalent basis, according to an agreed formula Voyage revenues for 2012, 2011 and 2010, included revenues derived from
significant charterers as follows (in percentages of total voyage revenues):

Charterer 2012 2011 2010

A 17% 14% 16%
B 14% 10% 10%

Segment Reporting: The Company does not evaluate the operating results by type of vessel or by type of charter or by type of
cargo. Although operating results may be identified by type of vessel, management, including the chief operating decision
maker, reviews operating results primarily by revenue per day and operating results of the fleet. Thus the Company has
determined that it operates in one reportable segment, the worldwide maritime transportation of crude and refined oil. In 2007,
the Company acquired a liquefied natural gas (LNG) carrier. This is the only vessel of its kind that the Company currently
operates and, as it does not meet the quantitative thresholds used to determine reportable segments, the LNG carrier segment is
not a reportable segment. The Company’s vessels operate on many trade routes throughout the world and, therefore, the
provision of geographic information is considered impracticable by management.
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Derivative Financial Instruments: The Company regularly enters into interest rate swap contracts to manage its exposure to
fluctuations of interest rates associated with its specific borrowings. Also, the Company enters into bunker swap contracts to
manage its exposure to fluctuations of bunker prices associated with the consumption of bunkers by its vessels. Interest rate and
bunker price differentials paid or received under these swap agreements are recognized as part of Interest and finance costs, net.
All derivatives are recognized in the consolidated financial statements at their fair value. On the inception date of the derivative
contract, the Company evaluates the derivative as an accounting hedge of the variability of cash flow to be paid of a forecasted
transaction (“cash flow” hedge). Changes in the fair value of a derivative that is qualified, designated and highly effective as a
cash flow hedge are recorded in other comprehensive income/(loss) until earnings are affected by the forecasted transaction.
Changes in the fair value of undesignated derivative instruments and the ineffective portion of designated derivative instruments
are reported in earnings in the period in which those fair value changes occur. Realized gains or losses on early termination of
undesignated derivative instruments are also classified in earnings in the period of termination of the respective derivative
instrument.

The Company formally documents all relationships between hedging instruments and hedged items, as well as the risk-
management objective and strategy for undertaking various hedge transactions. This process includes linking all derivatives that
are designated as cash flow hedges of the variable cash flows of a forecasted transaction to a specific forecasted transaction. The
Company also formally assesses, both at the hedge’s inception and on an ongoing basis, whether the derivatives that are used in
hedging transactions are highly effective in offsetting changes in cash flow of hedged items. When it is determined that a
derivative is not highly effective as a hedge or that it has ceased to be a highly effective hedge, the Company discontinues hedge
accounting prospectively. In accordance with ASC 815 “Derivatives and Hedging”, the Company may prospectively discontinue
the hedge accounting for an existing hedge if the applicable criteria are no longer met, the derivative instrument expires, is sold,
terminated or exercised or if the Company removes the designation of the respective cash flow hedge. In those circumstances,
the net gain or loss remains in accumulated other comprehensive income / (loss) and is reclassified into earnings in the same
period or periods during which the hedged forecasted transaction affects earnings, unless the forecasted transaction is no longer
probable in which case the net gain or loss is reclassified into earnings immediately.

Fair Value Measurements: The Company follows the provisions of ASC 820, “Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures”
which defines, and provides guidance as to the measurement of fair value. ASC 820 applies when assets or liabilities in the
financial statements are to be measured at fair value. Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or
paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants (Note 15). Upon issuance of guidance on the fair
value option in 2007, the Company elected not to report the then existing financial assets or liabilities at fair value that were not
already reported as such.

Accounting for Leases: Leases of assets under which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are effectively
retained by the lessor are classified as operating leases. Lease payments under an operating lease are recognized as an expense
on a straight-line method over the lease term. The Company held no operating leases at December 31, 2012.

Stock Based Compensation: The Company has a share based incentive plan that covers directors and officers of the Company
and employees of the related companies discussed in Note 2. Awards granted are valued at fair value and compensation cost is
recognized on a straight line basis, net of estimated forfeitures, over the requisite service period of each award. The fair value of
restricted stock issued to crew members, directors and officers of the Company at the grant date is equal to the closing stock
price on that date and is amortized over the applicable vesting period using the straight-line method. The fair value of restricted
stock issued to non-employees is equal to the closing stock price at the grant date adjusted by the closing stock price at each
reporting date and is amortized over the applicable performance period (Note 9).

Marketable Securities: The Company has investments in marketable securities that have readily determinable fair values and
are classified as available for sale. Such investments are measured subsequently at fair value in the statement of financial
position. Unrealized holding gains and losses for available for sale securities are excluded from earnings and are reported in
Accumulated other comprehensive income/(loss) until realized (Note 4).

Recent Accounting Pronouncements:In February 2013, the FASB issued ASU 2013-02, “Comprehensive Income (Topic
220)—Reporting of Amounts Reclassified Out of Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income”. The objective of this Update is
to improve the reporting of reclassifications out of accumulated other comprehensive income. The amendments do not change
the current requirements for reporting net income or other comprehensive income in financial statements. However, the
amendments require an entity to provide information about the amounts reclassified out of accumulated other comprehensive
income by component. In addition, an entity is required to present, either on the face of the statement where net income is
presented or in the notes, significant amounts reclassified out of accumulated other comprehensive income by the respective line
items of net income but only if the amount reclassified is required under U.S. GAAP to be reclassified to net income in its
entirety in the same reporting period. For other amounts that are not required under U.S. GAAP to be reclassified in their
entirety to net income, an entity is required to cross-reference to other disclosures required under U.S. GAAP that provide
additional detail about those amounts. The amendments in this update are effective for reporting periods beginning after
December 15, 2012. Earlier application is permitted. The provisions of this ASU are not expected to have a material impact on
the Company’s consolidated financial statements.



2.

Transactions with Related Parties

The following amounts were charged by related parties for services rendered:

2012 2011 2010
Tsakos Shipping and Trading S.A. (COMMISSIONS) ....cccuieruieriieriierieeieeeeentiesieesieeeresaeeseeseenseens 5,304 5,461 6,276
Tsakos Energy Management Limited (management fees) .........occeeveveerenierienenieienieseeeeenene 15,587 15,298 13,843
Tsakos Columbia Shipmanagement S.A. .........ccocuiiiiiiiiieriieienee et ere e eeeens 1,280 1,237 634
Argosy Insurance Company LIimited.........cooiiiiiiiieiiiiieiierie e 9,701 9,933 9,361
ATTMANIa TTAVEL S.A. ..ot e e e e e e e e et e e s eeaaeeeeeeaaaeeeeennaees 3,661 2,129 437
Total expenses with related parties................cocooiiiiiiiii e 35,533 34,058 30,551

Balances due from and to related parties are as follows:

December 31,

Due from related parties 2012 2011
Tsakos Columbia Shipmanagement Lid ...........c.oooiiiiiiiiiiii ettt st e sbee e 1,561 1,641
Total due from related PATLIES.............ocooiiiiiii ettt ettt e et e et e b e et esateeneeenbeebeenes 1,561 1,641
Due to related parties
Tsakos Shipping and Trading S.A. ......ccoooiiioiieiieteeerte ettt ettt e staeetaeebeesbeesseesseesseessseessesnsaeseenseesssenns 1,110 89
Tsakos Energy Management LIMIted ..........ccooiiiiiiiiiiiiie ettt sttt e s e sneeenee e 53 52
Argosy Insurance Company Limited ..........occeeieiiiiiiiiiiiiirieieseeee ettt st et s 1,209 607
AGTMANIa TTAVEL S.A ... ettt et et e s aee et eeateease e be e s eesaeeeseeenbeenseenseenseenseesaseennean 222 315
Total due to related PATLIES ...........c.ooiiiiiiiiiii ettt ettt ettt e e be bt et e st e saeeenteenbeenbeenres 2,594 1,063

(@)

There is also, at December 31, 2012 an amount of $559 ($691 in 2011) due to Tsakos Shipping and Trading S.A. and $329
($243 in 2011) due to Argosy Insurance Limited, included in Accrued liabilities which relates to services rendered by related
parties not yet invoiced.

Tsakos Energy Management Limited (the “Management Company”): The Holding Company has a Management Agreement
(“Management Agreement”) with the Management Company, a Liberian corporation, to provide overall executive and
commercial management of its affairs for a monthly fee. Per the Management Agreement of March 8, 2007, effective from
January 1, 2008, there is a prorated adjustment if at the beginning of each year the Euro has appreciated by 10% or more against
the U.S. Dollar since January 1, 2007. In addition, there is an increase each year by a percentage figure reflecting 12 month
Euribor, if both parties agree. As a consequence, from January 1, 2010, monthly management fees for operating vessels were
$24.0 per owned vessel and $17.7 for chartered in vessels or for owned vessels chartered out on a bare-boat basis. From July 1,
2010, the monthly management fees for operating vessels were increased to $27.0 per owned vessel except for the LNG carrier
which bears a monthly fee of $32.0 of which $7.0 is paid to the Management Company and $25.0 to a third party manager. The
monthly management fees for chartered-in vessels or for owned vessels chartered out on a bare-boat basis were increased to
$20.0. Those fees applied until December 31, 2011. From January 1, 2012 monthly fees for operating vessels are $27.5, for
vessels chartered out or on a bare-boat basis are $20.4 and from April 1, 2012 for the LNG carrier $35.0 of which $10.0 is paid
to the Management Company and $25.0 to a third party manager.

In addition to the management fee, the Management Agreement provides for an incentive award to the Management Company,
which is at the absolute discretion of the Holding Company’s Board of Directors. The incentive award program is based on the
Company’s annual return on equity (“ROE”). In 2012 and 2011, there was no such award, whereas in 2010, there was a special
award of $425. The awards are expensed and recognized in accrued liabilities in the accompanying Consolidated Financial
Statements when applicable.

The Holding Company and the Management Company have certain officers and directors in common. The President, who is
also the Chief Executive Officer and a Director of the Holding Company, is also the sole stockholder of the Management
Company. The Management Company may unilaterally terminate its Management Agreement with the Holding Company at any
time upon one year’s notice. In addition, if even one director was elected to the Holding Company’s Board of Directors without
having been recommended by the existing board, the Management Company would have the right to terminate the Management
Agreement on ten days notice, and the Holding Company would be obligated to pay the Management Company the present
discounted value of all payments that would have otherwise been due under the main agreement up until June 30 of the tenth
year following the date of the termination plus the average of the incentive awards previously paid to TEM multiplied by 10. As
at December 31, 2012 such payment would be approximately $137,514 calculated in accordance with the terms of the
Management Agreement. Under the terms of the Management Agreement between the Holding Company and the Management
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Company, the Holding Company may terminate the Management Agreement only under specific circumstances, without the
prior approval of the Holding Company’s Board of Directors.

Estimated future management fees payable over the next ten years under the Management Agreement, exclusive of any
incentive awards and based on existing vessels and known vessels as at December 31, 2012, scheduled for future delivery, are:

Year Amount
4 O SRR 16,013
2004 et e e e e e e et a e e e e etrraaeeaaes 16,120
4 SRR 16,111
20T6 e e e e e e e e e et a e e e e eareaeeeaaaes 16,080
2007 10 2022t e e e e e e eba e e e e e eabaaaeeaaes 88,440
152,764

Management fees for vessels are included in the accompanying Consolidated Statements of Operations. Also, under the terms of
the Management Agreement, the Management Company provides supervisory services for the construction of new vessels for a
monthly fee of $20.4 in 2012, $20.0 in 2011 and in the second half of 2010, and $17.7 per vessel in the first half of 2010. These
fees in total amounted to $612, $588 and $620 for 2012, 2011 and 2010, respectively, and are either accounted for as part of
construction costs for delivered vessels or are included in Advances for vessels under construction.

Tsakos Columbia Shipmanagement S.A. (“TCM”): The Management Company appointed TCM to provide technical
management to the Company’s vessels from July 1, 2010. TCM is owned jointly and in equal part by Tsakos family private
interests and by a private German Group. TCM, at the consent of the Holding Company, may subcontract all or part of the
technical management of any vessel to an alternative unrelated technical manager.

Effective July 1, 2010, the Management Company, at its own expense, pays technical management fees to TCM, and the
Company bears and pays directly to TCM most of its operating expenses, including repairs and maintenance, provisioning and
crewing of the Company’s vessels, as well as certain charges which are capitalized or deferred, including reimbursement of the
costs of TCM personnel sent overseas to supervise repairs and perform inspections on Company vessels. The Company also
pays to TCM certain fees to cover expenses relating to internal control procedures and information technology services which
are borne by TCM on behalf of the Company.

Tsakos Shipping and Trading S.A. (“Tsakos Shipping”): Until June 30, 2010 the Management Company had appointed Tsakos
Shipping to provide technical management to the Company’s vessels. From July 1, 2010 such technical management is
performed by TCM, while Tsakos Shipping continues to provide services to the Company’s vessels as described below. Certain
members of the Tsakos family are involved in the decision-making processes of Tsakos Shipping and of the Management
Company, and are also shareholders, and directors of the Holding Company. Tsakos Shipping provides chartering services for
the Company’s vessels by communicating with third party brokers to solicit research and propose charters. For this service, the
Company pays to Tsakos Shipping a chartering commission of approximately 1.25% on all freights, hires and demurrages. Such
commissions are included in Commissions in the accompanying Consolidated Statements of Operations. Tsakos Shipping also
provides sale and purchase of vessels brokerage service. For this service, Tsakos Shipping may charge brokerage commission.
In 2012, 2011 and 2010 this commission was approximately 1% of the sale price of a vessel.

Tsakos Shipping may also charge a fee of $200 (or such other sum as may be agreed) on delivery of each new-building vessel in
payment for the cost of design and supervision of the new-building by Tsakos Shipping. In 2011, $2,800 has been charged for
fourteen vessels delivered between 2007 and September 2011. In 2012 no such fee has been charged as there were no vessel
deliveries. This amount was added to the cost of the vessels concerned and is being amortized over the remaining life of the
vessels. Up to June 30, 2010, the Management Company, at its own expenses, paid technical management fees to Tsakos
Shipping, and the Company paid directly to Tsakos Shipping most of its operating expenses, including repairs and maintenance,
provisioning and crewing of the Company’s vessels, as well as certain charges which are capitalized or deferred, including
reimbursement of the costs of Tsakos Shipping personnel sent overseas to supervise repairs and perform inspections on
Company vessels. Commissions due to Tsakos Shipping by the Company have been netted-off against amounts due from
Tsakos Shipping for advances made, and the net amount is included in Due to related Companies.

Other affiliated companies: In 2010, the Company acquired four panamax tankers from affiliated companies for $54,500 each
(Note 5). The first two, which were delivered in July and August 2010, had attached time charters and the second pair delivered
in November and October 2010, had attached pool employment arrangements at market rates. Both the time charters and pool
employment arrangements were determined to be at fair market value (Note 15(c)); therefore, no intangible assets or liabilities
were recognized upon assumption of these time charters.

Upon acquisition, the Company also assumed the then remaining unpaid balances of $86,024 related to the financing of two of
the panamaxes. The assumed loans were determined to be at fair market value; therefore, no gain or loss was recognized upon
assumption of the loans.



(e

Argosy Insurance Company Limited (“Argosy”): The Company places its hull and machinery insurance, increased value
insurance and war risk and certain other insurance through Argosy, a captive insurance company affiliated with Tsakos
Shipping.

AirMania Travel S.A. (“AirMania”): Apart from third-party agents, the Company also uses an affiliated company, AirMania,
for travel services.

Long-term Investments

At December 31, 2012 and 2011, the Company held 125,000 common shares at a total cost of $1,000 in a private U.S. company
which undertakes research into synthetic genomic processes which may have a beneficial environmental impact within the
energy and maritime industries. Management has determined that there has been no impairment to the cost of this investment
since its acquisition in 2007. A Director of the Company is a former officer and currently a shareholder and a consultant of this
company. No income was received from this investment during 2012, 2011 and 2010.

Marketable securities

In March 2011, the Company placed $2,500 in highly liquid, low risk marketable securities which are considered to be
available-for-sale for reporting purposes. In December 2012, the Company sold $1,098 of these marketable securities realizing a
gain of $95 which was reclassified from Accumulated other comprehensive income/(loss) to the Statement of Operations. The
fair value of the remaining marketable securities as of December 31, 2012 was $1,664, and the change in fair value amounting
to $133(positive) is included in Accumulated other comprehensive income/(loss).

Vessels
Acquisitions

In 2012, there were no vessel acquisitions. In 2011, there were two scheduled deliveries of the newly constructed suezmaxes
Spyros K and Dimitris P at a total cost of $148,526 of which $66,643 was paid within 2011. In 2010, there were two scheduled
deliveries of newly constructed vessels at a total cost of $128,539 of which $94,184 was paid in 2010. Also in 2010, the
Company acquired four panamax tankers built in 2009 for a total cost of $218,013 (Note 2(d)).

Sales

In 2012 the Company sold the VLCC’s La Madrina and La Prudencia, classified as held for sale at December 31, 2011, for net
proceeds of $40,219 in total, realizing a loss of $1,879. In 2011, the Company sold the aframax tanker Opal Queen, classified as
held for sale at December 31, 2010 for net proceeds of $32,753 realizing a gain of $5,802 and the aframax tanker Vergina II for
net proceeds of $9,702 realizing a loss of $801. The net capital gain of $5,001 is separately reflected in the accompanying 2011
Consolidated Statements of Operations. In 2010, the Company sold all five vessels classified as held for sale at December 31,
2009, the suezmax Decathlon, the aframax tankers Marathon and Parthenon and the panamax tankers Hesnes and Victory III for
net proceeds $140,548 in total realizing a net capital gain of $19,670, reflected in the accompanying 2010 Consolidated
Statements of Operations.

Charter hire expense

There was no charter hire expense in 2012 and 2011. In 2010, the suezmax Nordic Passat was chartered by the Company from
March 2 to June 13, 2010. The total amount of hire charged during this period was $1,755. Another vessel was chartered from
January 30, 2010 to February 9, 2010 at a total hire of $150.

Held for sale and impairment

In the latter part of 2012, events occurred and circumstances changed, which in the ensuing period indicated that the carrying
amount of the VLCC tanker Millennium, built in 1998 was not fully recoverable. More specifically, market conditions led to a
significant drop in VLCC tanker hire rates and the preference for younger vessels. Notice was received in March, 2013 that the
bare-boat charterer on which the vessel was employed, was not to be extended as previously expected. Therefore the Company
has evaluated Millennium by comparing the weighted estimated undiscounted cash flows to be generated by this vessel under
various scenarios against its carrying value. Based on this evaluation the Company determined that the carrying value of
Millennium was impaired. Consequently its carrying value of $42,153 has been written down to $28,586, based on a level 2
inputs of the fair value hierarchy, as determined by management taking into consideration valuations from independent marine
valuers (Note 15(c)). The resulting impairment charge was $13,567 and is reflected in the accompanying 2012 Consolidated
Statements of Operations. During 2011, the carrying values of the VLCC’s La Madrina and La Prudencia were written down
resulting in a total impairment charge of $39,434. The fair value of these vessels as at December 31, 2011 was determined based
on level 3 measurement of fair market value of the vessels as determined by management taking into consideration valuations
from independent marine valuers, making use of other available market data relating to the vessel and similar vessels and
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management assumptions for the sale price of these vessels (Note 15(c)). Also at December 31, 2011, these vessels were
classified as held for sale. During 2010, the carrying value of the aframax tanker Vergina II was written down resulting in an
impairment charge of $3,077.

6.  Deferred Charges

Deferred charges, consist of dry-docking and special survey costs, net of accumulated amortization, amounted to $13,327 and
$10,672 at December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively, and loan fees, net of accumulated amortization, amounted to $4,641 and
$4,036 and at December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively. Amortization of deferred dry-docking costs is separately reflected in
the accompanying Consolidated Statements of Operations, while amortization of loan fees is included in Interest and finance
costs, net (Note 8).

7. Long-Term Debt

Facility 2012 2011

(2) Credit fACIIIEIES ..ouveveereieiesie ettt 939,514 1,030,798

(D) Term bank L0ans .........coeeverereeieniieeieie ettt 502,913 484,865
TOtAL......ooiiiiie e 1,442,427 1,515,663
Less — current portion............c.c.coocoeviiniiniiiniinniincnecneceeeee (186,651) (196,996)
Long-term portion.............cccccocorieiiinininiicnineecseneeeeeneeene 1,255,776 1,318,667

(a) Credit facilities

As at December 31, 2012, the Company had seven open reducing revolving credit facilities, all of which are reduced in
semi-annual installments, and two open facilities which have both a reducing revolving credit component and a term bank
loan component. At December 31, 2012 there is no available unused amount. The aggregate available unused amount
under these facilities at December 31, 2011 was $28,358 and was drawn down on January 17, 2012. Interest is payable at
a rate based on LIBOR plus a spread. At December 31, 2012, the interest rates on these facilities ranged from 0.81% to
5.19%.

(b)  Term bank loans

Term loan balances outstanding at December 31, 2012 amounted to $502,913. In July and November 2012, the Company
drew down two installments of $13,800 each on an eight year term loan of $73.6 million in total agreed in January 2012,
relating to the pre and post delivery financing of its first DP2 shuttle tanker Rio 2016, delivered in March 2013. In August
and December 2012, the Company drew down two installments of $13,800 each on an eight year term loan of $73.6
million in total agreed in May 2012, relating to the pre and post delivery financing of its second DP2 shuttle tanker Brasil
2014, delivered in late April 2013 (Note 16). The term bank loans are payable in U.S. Dollars in semi-annual installments
with balloon payments due at maturity between October 2016 and April 2022. Interest rates on the outstanding loans as at
December 31, 2012 are based on LIBOR plus a spread. At December 31, 2012, the interest rates on these term bank loans
ranged from 1.04% to 3.26%.

The weighted-average interest rates on the above executed loans for the applicable periods were:

Year ended December 31, 2012 ..uviiiiiiiiiieciiieeieee ettt ettt e e e s b e e e etr e e esaaeeetaeeeabaeesaraeenraeaens 1.87%
Year ended December 31, 2011 c..uviiiiiiiieieiciie ettt ettt ettt e e e e eareeeeaae e eeaee e ereeeereeeeareeens 1.66%
Year ended December 31, 2010 .....ciiiiiiiiiieiiieeiie ettt e e et este e e s ve e e stbeeesabeeentaeeenbaeesabaeensaaaens 1.62%



Loan movements for credit facilities and term loans throughout 2012:

Balance at Balance at
Origination Original January 1, New December 31,
Loan Date Amount 2012 Loans Repaid 2012
Credit facility' .......ccceeviiieiieieieceeeee e 2005 250,000 68,484 — 33,629 34,855
Credit facility ......cooeeeeiiieieeee e 2005 220,000 147,360 — 13,135 134,225
Credit facility ... 2006 275,000 136,915 — 11,823 125,092
Credit facility® 2004 179,384 94,553 28,358 10,555 112,356
Credit facility’ 2005 220,000 100,950 — 8,400 92,550
Credit facility .....cccoveveeiiiiieiieiecee e 2006 371,010 271,010 — 20,000 251,010
10-year term 1oan..........cocceevieiiiniiiieeeeee e 2004 71,250 35,157 — 3,124 32,032
Credit facility ....ooveeererieeesceee e 2006 70,000 48,125 — 12,500 35,625
Credit facility ......coevveeiieiieieeeee e 2007 120,000 97,500 — 5,000 92,500
10-year term 1oan..........cooeevieiienieniiececeeee e 2007 88,350 71,790 — 5,520 66,270
Credit facility ..c.ooveeerienieieieneeeee e 2007 82,000 65,900 — 4,600 61,300
10-year term 1oan..........cocceevieiiiniiiiieeeeee e 2009 38,600 31,281 — 2,235 29,046
8-year term 10an..........occovveveriiieencee e 2009 40,000 34,672 — 4,272 30,400
12 year term 10an ............ccceevvienienieeiieeeeeee e 2009 40,000 36,250 — 2,500 33,750
10-year term 1oan..........cooeevienienieniieeeeeeeee e 2010 39,000 35,100 — 2,600 32,500
7-year term loan........c.ccoceeeerieninienieneeieeseeee e 2010 70,000 65,360 — 4,640 60,720
10-year term 1oan..........cocceeveeiiiniiiieeeeeeee e 2010 43,924 40,706 — 3,218 37,489
9-year term 10an ........c.cocvvieienieieie e 2010 42,100 39,500 — 2,600 36,900
10-year term 10an.........cc.ccceevvierienieiiieieeeeeeee e 2011 48,000 46,400 — 3,200 43,200
9-year term 10an ........cccocveierienieieie e 2011 48,650 48,650 — 3,243 45,407
8-year term 10an..........oocevvevieniiieieneeeee 2012 73,600 — 27,600 — 27,600
8-year term 10an...........cocceeviiiiiiiiieiiee e 2011 73,600 — 27,600 — 27,600

........................................................................... 1,515,663 83,558 156,794 1,442,427

The Company sold one of its vessels (La Madrina) secured under this credit facility within 2012 and accordingly, prepaid
an amount of $23,600 included in the repayments in the above table.

This credit facility includes a fixed interest rate portion amounting to $63,799 as at December 31, 2012 (Note 15(c)).

The Company sold one of its vessels (La Prudencia) secured under this credit facility within 2012 and accordingly, on
January 31, 2013, prepaid an amount of $20,352 (Note 16).

The above revolving credit facilities and term bank loans are secured by first priority mortgages on all vessels, by assignments
of earnings and insurances of the respectively mortgaged vessels, and by corporate guarantees of the relevant ship-owning
subsidiaries.

The loan agreements include, among other covenants, covenants requiring the Company to obtain the lenders’ prior consent in
order to incur or issue any financial indebtedness, additional borrowings, pay dividends in an amount more than 50% of
cumulative net income (as defined in the related agreements), sell vessels and assets, and change the beneficial ownership or
management of the vessels. Also, the covenants require the Company to maintain a minimum liquidity, not legally restricted, of
$99,375 in 2012 and $92,188 in 2011, a minimum hull value in connection with the vessels’ outstanding loans, insurance
coverage of the vessels against all customary risks and maintenance of operating bank accounts with minimum balances. As at
December 31, 2012, the Company was in non-compliance with minimum value-to-loan ratios contained in certain of its debt
agreements. These agreements include terms in case of non-compliance with minimum value-to-loan ratios according to which
the Company may be required to prepay indebtedness in the form of cash or provide additional security. Effective December 31,
2012 and for a period up to, and including, June 30, 2014 the majority of the Company’s lenders waived their right resulting
from the aforementioned non-compliance of the value-to-loan covenant.

Following the conclusion of the waivers, an amount of $24,303 was reclassified within current liabilities representing the
amount that the Company would be required to pay to satisfy the remaining value-to-loan ratio shortfall contained in loan
agreements with a total outstanding debt as of December 31, 2012 of $335,604, in the event the lenders were to request such
additional security in the form of cash payment.

As of December 31, 2012 the Company was not in compliance with the leverage ratio required by its loans. In this respect, the
Company entered into amendatory agreements with its lenders which waive the non-compliance of the leverage ratio covenant
referred to above by increasing the relevant ratio for the period from December 31, 2012 through July 1, 2014 from 70% to 80%,
establishing in this respect compliance as at December 31, 2012. Following these amendatory agreements and because management
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concluded that it is not probable that the amended ratio will fail to be met at any next measurement dates within the following 12
months, the debt was not classified as current in the 2012 consolidated balance sheet in accordance with ASC 470-10.

For one of its loan agreements under which an amount of $34,855 was outstanding at December 31, 2012, on February 28, 2013
the Company entered into an amendatory agreement with the lenders which waives the non-compliance of the leverage ratio
covenant and the Security Cover ratio for a period from December 11, 2012 through September 6, 2013, re-establishing
compliance as of the balance sheet date. According to this agreement the Company made a prepayment of $5,050 on

February 28, 2013 against the balloon installment due in September 2013 and agreed increased interest rate margins during the
waiver period and remaining term of the loan.

As of December 31, 2011, a subsidiary, in which the Company has a 51% interest, was not in compliance with the leverage ratio
required by its loan, under which the amount of $48,125 was outstanding as of that date. In this respect, on April 16, 2012, the
subsidiary entered into an amendatory agreement with the lenders which waives the non-compliance of the leverage ratio
covenant referred to above for the period from December 31, 2011 through December 31, 2012. This agreement required the
subsidiary to make a prepayment in 2012 in the amount of $8,125 on the loan (classified in current liabilities at December 31,
2011) against the balloon installment due in 2016 and pay increased interest rate margins during the waiver period and
remaining term of the loan. On April 8, 2013 the waiver period was extended to June 30, 2014 (inclusive).

The Company’s liquidity requirements relate primarily to servicing its debt, funding the equity portion of investments in vessels
and funding expected capital expenditure on dry-dockings and working capital. As of December 31, 2012, Company’s working
capital (non-restricted net current assets), amounted to a deficit of $51.1 million. Net cash flow generated from operations is the
Company’s main source of liquidity whereas other management alternatives to ensure service of Company’s commitments
include but are not limited to the issuance of additional equity, re-negotiation of new-building commitments, utilization of
suitable opportunities for asset sales etc. Management believes, such alternatives along with current available cash holdings and
cash expected to be generated from the operation of vessels, will be sufficient to meet the Company’s liquidity and working
capital needs for a reasonable period of time.

The annual principal payments required to be made after December 31, 2012, excluding hull cover ratio shortfall of $24,303
discussed above, are as follows:

Year Amount

2003 ettt e et et e b e b e bt e te et e etaeebeerbeebeeareeateeerreenreenbeenres 162,348

2014 ettt ettt e b e e b e e bt et e tbeeabeenb e e beeeseeeateenaeenseenseennes 121,583

20 LS ettt e et e et e e teeete et e etteebeebeebeeereeateeeateereeteenrs 182,157

20T6 ettt ettt bbb e e b e e e e abeetaeeabeesbe e beenreeetteeraeenreenseenres 268,627

20 07 et ettt ettt et te et e et e et e beeeteeere e et e eateereereers 179,916

2018 aNd therEafter ......c.eiiuiiiiieieeie ettt 527,796

1,442,427
8. Interest and Finance Costs, net
2012 2011 2010
INEETESE EXPEISE -..eeeeeieientietie ettt et ettt ettt eat e et e bt et e e s beeesteeate e beense e bt aeseeemeeembeenseenseeseeaneas 49,701 51,720 53,051
Less: Interest capitalized........ccoeieieriiriieieiieieeeet e e (1,758) (2,532) (2,520)

INEETESt EXPENSE, TET..c.ueiiutiiiieiiiitieett ettt ettt b ettt ettt e b e sbeesae e et e bt e saeenbeenaees 47,943 49,188 50,531
Interest swap cash settlements NON-hedging............ccccueiiieiiiiiieiiere e 8,043 8,977 7,224

Bunkers swap cash settlements

(2,433) (6,382) (2,926)

Amortization of loan fees ..................... 946 995 1,138
Bank Charges.........eooiiiiee ettt ettt ettt et e e e et enne 243 277 359
Amortization of deferred loss on termination of financial instruments............ccccoeveeevreeeeineeenns 2,173 2,020 2,113
Change in fair value of non-hedging financial inStruments.............cccceevverieeieeiienienie e (5,339) (1,504) 3,844

INEE EOLAL .....ooviiiiiiie ettt ettt e e et et e et e ere e e e e eaaeere e 51,576 53,571 62,283

At December 31, 2012, the Company was committed to six floating-to-fixed interest rate swaps with major financial institutions
covering notional amounts aggregating to $362,331 maturing from October 2013 through May 2018, on which it pays fixed
rates averaging 4.07% and receives floating rates based on the six-month London interbank offered rate (“LIBOR”) (Note 15).

At December 31, 2012, the Company held four of the six interest rate swap agreements, designated and qualifying as cash flow
hedges, in order to hedge its exposure to interest rate fluctuations associated with its debt covering notional amounts aggregating
to $216,893.



The fair value of such financial instruments as of December 31,2012 and 2011 in aggregate amounted to $11,295 (negative) and
$28,835 (negative), respectively. The estimated net amount of cash flow hedge losses at December 31, 2012 that is estimated to
be reclassified into earnings within the next twelve months is $6,742.

At December 31, 2012 and 2011, the Company held two and three interest rate swaps respectively that did not meet hedge
accounting criteria. As such, the changes in their fair values during 2012 and 2011 have been included in change in fair value of
non-hedging financial instruments in the table above, and amounted to $6,989 (positive) and $3,626 (positive), respectively. In
March 2010, one of these swaps that previously met hedge accounting criteria was de-designated as a hedging swap and the
remaining loss included in Accumulated other comprehensive income/(loss), and for which the associated future cash flows are
deemed probable of occurring ($1,031 at December 31, 2012), is being amortized to income over the term of the original hedge
provided that the variable-rate interest obligations continue. The amount of such loss amortized during 2012 and 2011 was
$1,475 and $1,514, respectively and for the next year up to December 31, 2013; amortization is expected to be $877. In
addition, in December 2012 and June 2011, two vessels financed by the loan previously hedged by the de-designated swap, was
sold and the loss within Accumulated other comprehensive income/(loss) of $698 in 2012 and $506 in 2011 that was considered
to be directly associated with future cash flows, which were not probable of occurring was immediately reclassified to income.
In 2010 an aggregate loss of $808 due to the de-designation of the swap in March 2010 and a sale of a second vessel in July
2010, was reclassified to income for the same reasons.

At December 31,2012 and 2011, the Company had two and three bunker swap agreements, respectively, in order to hedge its
exposure to bunker price fluctuations associated with the consumption of bunkers by its vessels. During 2011, the Company
entered into one bunker swap agreement and disposed it of prior to maturity resulting in a realized gain of $115 which is
included in Bunker swap cash settlements in the table above. The fair value of these financial instruments as of December 31,
2012 and 2011 was $105 (positive) and $1,755 (positive), respectively and the changes in their fair values during 2012 and 2011
amounting to $1,650 (negative) and $2,122 (negative) respectively have been included in Change in fair value of non-hedging
financial instruments in the table above, as such agreements do not meet the hedging criteria.

Stockholders’ Equity

The Company has a shareholder rights plan that authorizes to existing shareholders substantial preferred share rights and
additional common shares if any third party acquires 15% or more of the outstanding common shares or announces its intent to
commence a tender offer for at least 15% of the common shares, in each case, in a transaction that the Board of Directors has
not approved.

On April 18, 2012, the Company completed an offering of 10 million common shares at a price of $6.50 per share. The net
proceeds from the sale of these common shares in this offering, after deducting underwriting discounts and expenses relating to
the offering was $62,329.

On August 11, 2011, the Company announced the authorization of a new share buy-back program allocating up to $20,000 for
purchases in the open market and in other transactions. The program replaces all open prior programs. There were no
repurchases of common shares under this program during 2012 and 2011.

On December 4, 2009, the Company entered into a distribution agency agreement with a Bank for the offer and sale of up to
three million of common shares. In accordance with the terms of the distribution agency agreement, the shares may be offered
and sold at any time and from time to time through the sales agent by means of ordinary brokers’ transactions on the New York
Stock Exchange at market prices prevailing at the time of sale or as otherwise agreed with the Bank. Under this program, during
2010, the Company sold all of its 754,706 treasury shares remaining at December 31, 2009 for net proceeds of $12,671 before
the issuance and sale of 445,127 new shares for net proceeds of $7,042. No further sales of shares under this program were
made after May 3, 2010 and the program was formally closed by the Company on October 5, 2010.

On October 26, 2010, the Company commenced a public offering of its common shares through an appointed underwriter and
sold 6,726,457 shares at $11.15 per share. A further 896,861 shares were sold to Tsakos private interests at $11.30 per share.
The offering formally closed on November 1, 2010. The net amount raised was $84,696.

In 2004, the shareholders approved a share-based incentive plan providing for the granting of up to 1,000,000 of stock options
or other share-based awards to directors and officers of the Company, crew members and to employees of the related companies
(the “2004 Plan”). As at December 31, 2012, all the restricted share units (RSUs) of the 2004 plan had been issued and vested.

On May 31, 2012 the shareholders approved a new share-based incentive plan providing for the granting of up to 1,000,000 of
stock options or other share-based awards to directors and officers of the Company, crew members and to employees of the
related companies (the “2012 plan”).
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Movements under both plans are as follows:

Weighted-
Average
Number Number Number Balance of Grant —
of of of Non- Date Fair
RSUs RSUs RSUs Vested Value per
Granted Forfeited Vested RSUs share
2004 plan
December 31, 2010 .....cciiiiiiiiiiieieereee e 872,450 (19,400) (653,300) 199,750 $ 12.37
Granted June 30, 2011 ...cooiviiiiiieieieeecee e 12,000 12,000 $ 9.36
Vested during 2011 ....o.eeiviiieieieeeieee e (127,250) (127,250) $ 12.20
December 31, 2011 i 884,450 (19,400) (780,550) 84,500 $ 12.34
Vested during 2012......cooviiiiiiiiniiieieeseeeese e — — (84,500) (84,500) $ 12.34
Granted and vested December 31, 2012 ........ocoovevvieiiicineeeeeennns 115,550 — (115,550) — S 3.75
Forfeited shares re-issued and vested December 31, 2012.......... — 19,400 (19,400) — 3.75
Balance of the 2004 plan December 31, 2012.......cccccevievieienne 1,000,000 — (1,000,000) — —
2012 plan
Granted and vested December 31, 2012 from 2012 plan ............ 15,050 — (15,050) — 3.75

10.

11.

During 2012, 2011 and 2010, 234,500, 127,250 and 341,650 RSUs vested respectively. On December 31, 2012 150,000 RSUs
were granted and vested immediately, consisting of the 115,550 outstanding balance of the 2004 plan, 19,400 RSUs which were
forfeited from the 2004 plan and re-issued and 15,050 RSUs from the 2012 plan.

On June 30, 2011 12,000 RSUs were issued, vesting on June 30, 2012. The number of RSUs granted and outstanding as at
December 31, 2011 and 2010 was 84,500 and 199,750, respectively. At the date of the awards the weighted average fair market
value of the Company’s stock granted was $3.75 (2012), $9.36 (2011) and $13.06 (2010). The total fair value of shares vested
during the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010 were $974, $987 and $3,687, respectively.

Total compensation expense recognized in 2012 amounted to $730 consisting of $354 for employees and $376 for non
employees. Total compensation expenses recognized in 2011 amounted to $820 consisting of $624 for employees and $196 for
non employees. In 2010 total compensation expense amounted to $1,068 consisting of $1,024 for employees and $44 for non-
employees. As at December 31, 2012 all granted RSUs were vested and the compensation expense recognized. As at
December 31, 2011, the total compensation cost related to the non-vested RSUs for both employees and non-employees not yet
recognized is $153 ($1,148 at December 31, 2010).

Accumulated other comprehensive income/(loss)
In 2012, Accumulated other comprehensive income/(loss) decreased with unrealized gains from hedging financial instruments
of $20,169 ($17,265 in 2011 and $5,402 in 2010) of which $17,996 ($15,245 in 2011 and $3,289 in 2010) related to unrealized
gains on interest rate swaps, and $2,173 ($2,020 in 2011 and $2,113 in 2010) related to amortization of deferred loss on de-
designated financial instruments. During 2012, unrealized gains on marketable securities was $228 ($34 in 2011), of which $95
was realized and reclassified into earnings following the sale of some of the respective securities.
Earnings per Common Share
The computation of basic earnings per share is based on the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during the
year. The computation of diluted earnings per share assumes the foregoing and the exercise of all RSUs (Note 9) using the
treasury stock method.
2012 2011 2010
Net (loss)/ income available to common stockholders ............ $ (49,263) § (89,496) $ 19,768
Weighted average common shares outstanding....................... 53,301,039 46,118,534 39,235,601
Dilutive effect Of RSUS .....ooiiiiiiiiiiicceiee e — — 366,077
Weighted average common shares — diluted...........ccccccevneeneen. 53,301,039 46,118,534 39,601,678
Basic (loss)/earnings per common share..............c..ccccoceeue. $ 092) § (194) 3 0.50
Diluted (loss)/earnings per common share........................... $ 0.92) § (1.94) $ 0.50

For 2012 and 2011, the RSU’s are considered anti-dilutive due to the loss from continuing operations which have resulted in
their exclusion from the computation of diluted earnings per common share. For 2010, there were no RSUs considered anti-
dilutive; therefore, they are included in the computation of diluted earnings per common share.



12.

13.

14.

Noncontrolling Interest in Subsidiary

In August 2006, the Company signed an agreement with Polaris Oil Shipping Inc. (Polaris), an affiliate of one of the Company’s
major charterers, Flota Petrolera Ecuatoriana (Flopec), following which Polaris acquired 49% of Mare Success S.A., a
previously wholly-owned subsidiary of the Holding Company. Mare Success S.A. is the holding-company of two Panamanian
registered companies which own respectively the vessels Maya and Inca. The agreement became effective on November 30,
2006. Mare Success S.A. is fully consolidated in the accompanying financial statements. Polaris is deemed to have a significant
influence on Mare Success S.A. and as such, is a related party of the Company. There have been no transactions between Polaris
and the Company since the incorporation of Mare Success S.A., whereas approximately 9.5% of the Company’s 2012 revenue
was generated by Flopec.

Income Taxes

Under the laws of the countries of the Company’ incorporation and/or vessels’ registration, the companies are subject to
registration and tonnage taxes, which have been included in the Vessel operating expenses. However, the Company is not
expected to be subject to United Stated Federal income tax on their gross income from the international operations of ships. In
general, foreign persons operating ships to and from the United States are subject to United States Federal income tax of 4% of
their United States source gross transportation income, which equals 50% of their gross income from transportation to or from
the United States. The Company believes that it is exempt from United States Federal income tax on its United States source
gross transportation income, as each vessel-operating subsidiary is organized in a foreign country that grants an equivalent
exemption to corporations organized in the United States, and derives income from the international operation of ships and
satisfies the stock ownership test as defined by the Internal Revenue Code and related regulations as a result of the Company’s
stock being primarily and regularly traded on an established securities market in the United States. Under the regulations, a
Company’s stock is considered to be regularly traded on an established securities market if (i) one or more classes of its stock
representing 50% or more of its outstanding shares, by voting power and value, is listed on the market and is traded on the
market, other than in minimal quantities, on at least 60 days during the taxable year; and (ii) the aggregate number of shares of
stock traded during the taxable year is at least 10% of the average number of shares of the stock outstanding during the taxable
year. Other requirements such as the substantiation and reporting requirements under the regulations also must be satisfied to
qualify for the exemption from United States Federal income tax.

Commitments and Contingencies

As at December 31, 2012, the Company had under construction three DP2 suezmax shuttle tankers and one LNG carrier. The
total contracted amount remaining to be paid for the four vessels under construction, plus the extra costs agreed as at
December 31, 2012 was $371,786. Scheduled remaining payments as of December 31, 2012 were $168,715 payable in 2013,
$47,360 in 2014 and $155,711 in 2015.

In the ordinary course of the shipping business, various claims and losses may arise from disputes with charterers, agents and
other suppliers relating to the operations of the Company’s vessels. Management believes that all such matters are either
adequately covered by insurance or are not expected to have a material adverse effect on the Company’s results from operations
or financial condition.

Charters-out

The future minimum revenues, before reduction for brokerage commissions, expected to be recognized on non-cancelable time
charters are as follows:

Year Amount
201,392
134,058
93,663
558,639

987,752

These amounts do not assume any off-hire.

On December 9, 2010, the Company signed two charter-party agreements with the same charterer, each for the charter of a DP 2
suezmax shuttle tanker for a period of fifteen years to commence on delivery of the vessels, delivered in the first and second
quarter of 2013 respectively (Note 16). Revenues of $529 million to be generated by these vessels have been included in the
above table.
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(a)
(b

(©

Financial Instruments
Interest rate risk: The Company’s interest rates and loan repayment terms are described in Notes 7 and 8.

Concentration of credit risk: Financial Instruments consist principally of cash, trade accounts receivable, marketable securities,
investments and derivatives. The Company places its temporary cash investments, consisting mostly of deposits, primarily with
high credit qualified financial institutions. The Company performs periodic evaluations of the relative credit standing of those
financial institutions that are considered in the Company’s investment strategy. The Company limits its credit risk with accounts
receivable by performing ongoing credit evaluations of its customers’ financial condition and generally does not require
collateral for its accounts receivable and does not have any agreements to mitigate credit risk.

The Company limits the exposure of non-performance by counterparties to derivative instruments by diversifying among
counterparties with high credit ratings, and performing periodic evaluations of the relative credit standing of the counterparties.

Fair value: The carrying amounts reflected in the accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheet of financial assets and accounts
payable approximate their respective fair values due to the short maturity of these instruments. The fair value of time charters
and pool arrangements attached to vessels acquired in 2010 (Note 2(d)) equaled their market value; therefore, no intangible
assets or liabilities were recognized upon acquisition of the time charters and pool arrangements. The fair value of long-term
bank loans with variable interest rates approximate the recorded values, generally due to their variable interest rates. The present
value of the future cash flows of the portion of one long-term bank loan with a fixed interest rate is estimated to be
approximately $62,480 as compared to its carrying amount of $63,799 (Note 7). The fair value of the investment discussed in
Note 3 equates to the amount that would be received by the Company in the event of sale of that investment.

The fair values of the one long-term bank loan with a fixed interest rate, the interest rate swap agreements, bunker swap
agreements discussed in Note 8 above and marketable securities discussed in note 4 above are determined through Level 2 of the
fair value hierarchy as defined in FASB guidance for Fair Value Measurements and are derived principally from or corroborated
by observable market data, interest rates, yield curves and other items that allow value to be determined.

The fair value of the impaired vessel Millennium discussed in Note 5 as at December 31, 2012 was determined through Level 2
of the fair value hierarchy, as defined in FASB guidance for Fair Value Measurements and was determined by management
taking into consideration valuations from independent marine valuers based on observable data such as sale of comparable
assets. The fair value of vessels held for sale as at December 31, 2011 was determined based on level 3 measurement of fair
market value of the vessels as determined by management taking into consideration valuations from independent marine
valuers, making use of other available market data relating to the vessel and similar vessels and management assumptions for
the sale price of these vessels.

The estimated fair values of the Company’s financial instruments, other than derivatives at December 31, 2012 and 2011 are as
follows:

2012 2011

Carrying Carrying

Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value
Financial assets/(liabilities)
Cash and cash equivalents...........ccccevereeienereeieeenne. 144,297 144,297 175,708 175,708
Restricted cash ...........ccceee... 16,192 16,192 5,984 5,984
Marketable securities .... 1,664 1,664 2,534 2,534
Investments ................... 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
DIEDE ittt 1,442,427 1,441,108 1,515,663 1,512,651
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Tabular Disclosure of Derivatives Location

Derivatives are recorded in the balance sheet on a net basis by counterparty when a legal right of setoff exists. The following
tables present information with respect to the fair values of derivatives reflected in the balance sheet on a gross basis by
transaction. The tables also present information with respect to gains and losses on derivative positions reflected in the
Statement of Operations or in the balance sheet, as a component of Accumulated other comprehensive income/(loss).

Asset Derivatives

Liability Derivatives

December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,
2012 2011 2012 2011
Derivative Balance Sheet Location Fair Value Fair Value Fair Value Fair Value
Derivatives designated as hedging instruments
Interest rate swaps Current portion of financial instruments—Fair
value — — 6,824 20,421
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS—FAIR VALUE,
net of current portion — — 4,471 8,414
Subtotal — — 11,295 28,835

Asset Derivatives

Liability Derivatives

December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,
2012 2011 2012 2011
Derivative Balance Sheet Location Fair Value Fair Value Fair Value Fair Value
Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments
Interest rate swaps Current portion of financial instruments—Fair
value — — 6,314 8,807
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS—FAIR
VALUE, net of current portion — — 4,890 9,386
Bunker swaps Current portion of financial instruments—Fair
value 60 1,755 — —
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS—FAIR
VALUE, net of current portion 45 — — —
Subtotal 105 1,755 11,204 18,193
Total derivatives 105 1,755 22,499 47,028

Derivatives designated as Hedging Instruments-Net effect on the Statement of Comprehensive Income/(loss) and Statement of

Operations
Gain (Loss) Recognized in Amount
Accumulated Other Comprehensive
Derivative Loss on Derivative (Effective Portion) 2012 2011 2010
Interest rate swaps (2,964) (9,624) (25,236)
Total (2,964)  (9,624)  (25,236)
Gain (Loss) Reclassified from Amount
Accumulated Other Comprehensive
Loss into Income (Effective Portion)
Derivative Location 2012 2011 2010
Interest rate swaps Depreciation expense (122) (117) (42)
Interest rate swaps Interest and finance costs, net (23,010) (26,772) (29,424)
Total (23,132)  (26,889)  (29,466)
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Gain (Loss) Recognized in Income on Amount
Derivative (Ineffective Portion)

Derivative Location 2012 2011 2010
Interest rate swaps Interest and finance costs, net — — (143)
Total — — (143)

The accumulated loss from Derivatives designated as Hedging instruments recognized in Accumulated Other comprehensive
Income/(Loss) as of December 31, 2012 and 2011 was $14,895 and $35,064 respectively.

Derivatives not designated as Hedging Instruments — Net effect on the Statement of Operations

Net Realized and Unrealized Gain Amount

(Loss) Recognized on Statement of
Derivative Operations Location 2012 2011 2010
Interest rate swaps Interest and finance costs, net (1,054) (5,352) (8,356)
Bunker swaps Interest and finance costs, net 783 4,260 356
Total (271) (1,092) (8,000)

The following tables summarize the fair values for assets and liabilities measured on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2012
and 2011 using Level 2 inputs (significant other observable inputs):

December 31, December 31,
Recurring measurements: 2012 2011
INEETESt TALE SWAPS...eveereieriiieiieieerit ettt (22,499) (47,028)
Marketable SECUTIHIES .......c.eeruieriieriieiii et 1,664 2,534
BUNKET SWAPS ..ccntetieiienieit ettt ettt 105 1,755
(20,730) (42,739)

The following tables present the fair values of items measured at fair value on a nonrecurring basis for the years ended
December 31, 2012 and 2011, using Level 2 inputs and Level 3 inputs, respectively (Note 5).

December 31, 2012

Significant Other December 31, 2011
Observable Unobservable
Inputs Inputs
Assets/ Assets/
(Liabilities) (Liabilities)
Nonrecurring basis (Level 2) (Level 3)
VESSCLS 1.ttt ettt $ 28,586 $ 43,674
$ 28,586 $ 43,674

16. Subsequent Events

(a) On January 31, 2013 the Company prepaid an amount of $20,352 relating to a credit facility following the sale of one of
the vessels secured under this facility in December 2012.

(b) On March 6, 2013 the Company drew down $46,000 from an existing loan facility for the financing of its first DP2
suezmax shuttle tanker Rio 2016 which was delivered on March 11, 2013.

(¢) During the first quarter of 2013 the first installment of $4,500 was paid for the construction of one DP2 suezmax shuttle
tanker currently under renegotiation. In addition, on April 4, 2013 an amount of $10,480 was paid for the LNG carrier
currently under construction.

(d) On April 22, 2013 the Company drew down $46,000 from an existing loan facility for the financing of its second DP2
suezmax shuttle tanker Brasil 2014 which was delivered to the Company on April 23, 2013.

() In April 2013, the Company received waivers in respect of loan covenants as described in Note 7.

(f)  On April 19, 2013 the Company’s Board of Directors declared a quarterly dividend of $0.05 per share of common stock
outstanding to be paid on June 5, 2013 to shareholders of record as of May 30, 2013.

F-22



( - This page is intentionally left blank -)

33



34

( - This page is intentionally left blank - )



( - This page is intentionally left blank -)

35



=
=
2
&
H
H
2
3
]
£
z
&

NYSE

X TEN LD

TSAKOS ENERGY NAVIGATION LTD

Megaron Makedonia

367, Syngrou Ave.175 64 Athens, Greece

Tel: +(30) 210 94 07 710 » Fax: + (30) 210 94 07 716
www.tenn.gr ¢ e-mail: ten@tenn.gr

>Fleet Technical Manager THE TSAKOS GROUP

7\
A4

=



